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|Nivitha LKK pm']

rom: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 9:41 AM
To: Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce: assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: FW: Our Ref: #18896177465G005#023# || Your Ref; 2018.1304.PD.MIA || LKK Ref:

C53/AIG18011369/R1z4d3ed - URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm

Thank you for your email below
Dear LKK Team

Kindly assist on below re-inspection request.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlIG

sanior Complex Claims Examine:

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pla Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +(65) 6418 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims [mailto:daims@esthermoey.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: FW: Our Ref: #18896177465G0052023# || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA || LXK Ref:
CS3/AIG16011369/R1z4d3e2 - URGENT

Ihis message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

WITHL':ILIT.PHEJUIAICE-
Dear Bennile,
1. Please note that our cleint’s vehicle is avallable for re-inspection on 31 October 2019 @ 12.00 pm at:
Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd

Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre
Singannre 41787




2. Kindly confirm your surveyor's availibility.
3. Thank you.
Regards,
Yours sincerely,
Princeps Law Corporation
Tel: (+65) 9018 4702 (Chelsea) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt fram disclosure under applicable law Accordingly. if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person ar continue to read this e-mail Thank you.

PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:41 AM

To: 'Loh, Chee-Heng' <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>: SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>; ‘Tan, Bennie-Wz' <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Our Ref: #18B896177465G00SE023 4 || Your Ref; 2018.1304.PD.MIA || LKK Ref:
C53/A1G18011369/R124d3e2 - URGENT

Dear Chee Heng,

Please be informed that TP owner did not turn for the Re-Inspection,
Dear Esther,

Kindly assist to rearrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte 11d

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng [mg“tg:ﬁEEHgﬂg.Lgh@g[g.cl}m|
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 4:16 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.coms; sur@|kkauto.com
Ce: claims@esthermoey.com; Tan, Bennie-WzZ <Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Qur Ref- #18896177465G005#023# | | Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA | | LKK Ref:
CS3/AIG18011369/R124d3e2 - URGENT

Dear LKK,



Kindly assist to confirm urgently with Esther on the reinspection appointment which is tomorrow on 23 Aug 2018
@1pm.

Thank you

Best regards.

Loh Chee Heng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lty

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore( 79120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1881

hee-Heng, Loh iq. IM.EIQEQ

100 Efilebruﬁng 100 Years:

to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information iy this email (and any attachmesis) is confidential if yvou are nat the ended recipient. you rmust not use or thSSeminme [he
nfamaton i vou have moeived s email in siror, please ammechiately nolify me by Reply” command and parmanently delete the erigingl and any
Cofves ar pardowls thereof Afthough iz smail and any siachmunts are beieved fo be fras of ary wius or other defec! thar gt affect any
Computer syatedn info which i i< feceved and opened, il i the responzibitty of the recvent fo ensore thal it is wirus free and no resoonsibiity 18
wormad by AIG for any Kss o |.'.'-|r.-.3|__;|-_1 SfEng m any way from ils e

From: Tan, Bennie-wz

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:18 PM

To: 'Claims'

Cc: SUR; 'assignments’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA || LKK Ref: CS3/AIG18011369/R1z4d3e2

Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 188961 77465G-005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm

Thank you for your email below.

By copy LKK Team: Kindly assist on the below re-inspection request,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
AlG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner



Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 8419 1718

Egnn[:;ﬂi:j[au@alg=;gm | www.aig.sp

From: Claims

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-wz

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

R S====soss-—oomeo

Dear Bennie,
We refer to your email dated 7 November 2018 appended below.
Kindly note that our client's vehicle is available for the vehicle inspection on 23 August 2018 @ 1 pm at:

Mator Intel Automo Pte Ltd

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Wilson Ong @ 6281 0087 / 8838 3318

Kindly confirm your surveyor's availability.
Thank you.

Regards,
Yours sincerely,

Princeps Law Corporation

Tel: (+65) 9018 4702 (Chelsea) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther)
Fax: (+65) 6904 8757

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mall (including any attachment 1o it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distnibute it 1o any other person or continue to read this &-mail. Thank you

PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ Tan®ai .Com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 Novemnber 2018 3:13 PM
To: Claims <claj esthermoey.cam>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>: SUR <sur@! kauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA



Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 188961774656G-005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

In view of the high cost of repair to your client's vehicle, we wish to conduct a physical re-inspection on said vehicle
(ie SLA358X), Kindly liaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK. Please let us know the date, time and location at least
05 working days in advance.

In the meantime, kindly forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

1. Coloured Accident Scene Photos
2. Any Other Supporting Documents

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) A419 1718 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416

gnnie-WZ,Tgn@agg,mm | WWw.3Ig.com.sg

From: Tan, Bennie-Wz
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 5:25 PM

To: 'cfalms@esthermaey.mm'

Subject: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA

Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 188961774656 -005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.



We acknowledge receipt of your claim notification (SLA358X) against our Insured for the above auto accident.

Please forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

Quantification to Claim

Final Repair Bill

Full Survey Report & Photos
Coloured Accident Scene Photos
Video Footage

Police Investigation Results

Any Other Supporting Documents

NSO EwN e

We hereby reserve our rights to re-inspect your client's vehicle After Repair

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | AIE.COMm.S§

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If You are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiljates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
! WWW.Ave com



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. [f You are not the intended recipient,
¥yOu must not use or disseminate the information. [f you have received this email in error, please
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

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Bennie-W2 <Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 3:1B PM

To: Claims

Ce: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA || LKK Ref:

C53/A1G18011369/R1z4d3e2

Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 18896177465G-005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

Thank you for your email below.
By copy LKK Team: Kindly assist on the below re-inspection request,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #0B-16 Singapore 073120
Tel +[65) 6418 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig sg

From: Claims [mallto:claims@esthermoey.com]

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-W2

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Qur Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA

This message is from an external sender: be cautions with links and attachments,

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Bennie,

We refer to your email dated 7 Novemnber 2018 appended below.

Kindly note that our client’s vehicle is available for the vehicle inspection on 23 August 2018 @ 1 pm at:

Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd



13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Wilson Ong @ 6281 0087 / 8838 3318

Kindly confirm your surveyor's avallability.
Thank you.

Regards,
Yours sincerely,

Princeps Law Corporation

Tel: (+65) 9018 4702 (Chelsea) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther)
Fax: (+65) 6904 8757

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Pnnceps Law Corporation (including any attachmant(s) to it) is confidential and may also be
priviieged and exempi from disclosure under applicable law Accordingly. if you are nat the intended recipient please
nofify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it} from your computer system and do not
disclose or distnbute it to any other person or conbinue to read this e-mail. Thank you

PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 3:13 PM

To: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18856177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA

Your Ref; 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 18896177465G-005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter,

In view of the high cost of repair to your client's vehicle, we wish to conduct a physical re-inspection on said vehicle
(ie SLA358X). Kindly liaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK. Please let us know the date, time and location at least
05 waorking days in advance.

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

Seniar Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 5:25 PM

To: 'daims@esthermoey.com’

Subject: Our Ref: 18896177465G-005 || Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA

Your Ref: 2018.1304.PD.MIA
Our Ref: 188961 77465G-005

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.
We acknowledge receipt of your claim natification (SLA358X) against our Insured for the above auto accident.

Kindly be advised that | am the officer-in-charge handling the above matter, se guote our above Refno in

of our future correspondence(s).

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

N oS W

We hereby reserve our rights to re-inspect your client's vehicle After Repair

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards



Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examines

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.,
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. I you are not the intended recipient,
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
Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

PHOTOCOH
Invoice
invoice No: 2018396
Bill To: JAFNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QIANG Date:| 2/8/2018
¢/o Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd Our Ref| TP/018/03965K
Bartley Biz Centre
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20
Singapore 417807
Description Amount [55)
PARTICULARS
Vehicle Registration No. : SLA 358X 400.00|
Date of Accident : 20/06/2018
Date of Inspection : 21/06/2018
SERVICES:
Assessment with report
{inclusive of transport charges and photographs etc)
Total 400.00|
Balance Due 400.00|

We would appreciate your chegue crossed and made payable 1o




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOM ENT Page No. 1

Our Relerence: TP/O18/03965K
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 2/B/2018

TO: JAFNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QUANG
/o Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd

Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20

Singapore 417807
Assessment of Vehicle No :SLA 358 X
Date of Accident - 20/06/2018
Date of Inspection : 21/06/2018

We have carried out a physical assessment of SLA 358 X at Motor Intel Automo Pre Lid
according to your instructions on 21/06/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows:

LVEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No. . SLA 358X

Make & Model RENAULT KADIAR

Year of Registration - 19/02/2016

Engine Capacity {cc) H 1461

Chassis No. : VFIRFEDODS54465181

Engine No. : KOKFE470013788

Colour : GREY

Mileage (km) : -

2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: : Good

Steering Serviceable

Foot Brake Serviceable

Parking Brake Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Fromt

RH Make/Size BRIDGESTONE 225/55R17 - TO0%
LH Make/Size BRIDGESTONE 225/55R17 - T0%
Rear

RH Make/Sire BRIDGESTONE 225/55R17 - 70%
LH Make/Size BRIDGESTONE 225/55R17 - 70%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/018/03965¢
Vehicle No, SLA 358 X
4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had
sustained damages to the Rear partion

Please see attached schedule for details. I

Estimated Amount $$5.930.70
Adjusted Amount : 557,400/
Estimated Repair Days 5 days

1o your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair
assessment was conducted on a “Without Prejudics” basis

i we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereod, this repon
shall be treated as correct

Desclaimes

This report is intended lor the exclusive wie of the addresses solely in relation to the loss ocourmence in
the assessed vehicle i involved . No lability or responaibility whatsoever shall be heid by

for any reliance on this report by any third party




S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/O1B/03965K
Vehicle No. SLA 158 X

ary DESCRIPTION

PARTS (LIST ITEMS)

Tailgate «»

Tailgate RENAULT Logo

Tallgate KADJIAR emblem

Tailgate ECO2 emblem

Tailgate Inner Lock =

Rear Bumper

Rear Bumper reinforcement

Rear Bumper Side Retainer @ 575.00
Rear Bumper side reflector @5215 »

HHHHH.—I#“‘.

|SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 set |Rear Bumper Clips
1 |Rear windscreen sealant
3 |Rear reverse sensor @5245

TOTAL PARTS 7130.70 7080.70




S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Our Reference  TP/D18/03965K
Vehicle No SLA 358 X
REPAIRER'S OUR
S/N DESCRIPTION
ESTIMATE (55) ASSESSMENT [55)
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 1000.00 mﬁu
repairs; panel beat & reshape the affected areas; T G
replace the damaged parts and components.
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, B00.00 ??6
respray paint on parts replaced and repaired areas 29
3 |To remove boot compartment fittings, garnish, trims etx 250,00 I.W.:IJ_{ n 4
s0 24 to facilitate repairs and refix/replace the same N
4 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 200.00 150.00 3/ [ A
components at damaged areas for proper function b
5 [To remove and replace reverse sensors and check for 120,00 a}m"u
proper function
6 |To provide anti-rust treatment on alfected areas 250.00 180.00 AA
7 |Ta remove and refix rear windscreen 180.00 I?ﬂﬁrlu :
Labour Total :|  2800.00 2140.00 =
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): 9930.70 9220.70
Note: (For Lump Sum Repair)
The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of
ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (having taken into consideration to repair
instead of replacements)
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is 557,400/-
25890
AT T
10

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road B06- 15 Singapore 542310 Email skautol12@yahoo com sg Contact: 90040225

Repstration Mo $3256213E

e

iL

’ l ,ﬂf:f.ll-’l"a
‘;



MLHMTB080182 / Lai Huat [Meng Kee) Motor Pre Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TME 217082018 1557
BUBMITTED BY. Deborah Lai Mei Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repornt COmMeCtly the details of the acadent to speed up the daims process

repudiate policy ability.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insusance companies is not an adrmizsion of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companies

5‘ Y TRSSE I '.'I'H' (Thely LN TEIETTES LG LI .l.'.l.". CF WS 1 I KON

&. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the (1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (BI4) for
archiving and that coples of this report will. for o fee. be made available unon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report 10 the inaurers, you hereby consenl 1o the archiving of this repont at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 21/06/20N18 15:57

Date Of Accident 20/06/2018 1%:30

Exact Location Of Accident BKE AFTEREXIT 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLPS4504

insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOH GENERAL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 1990053900

Email Address ETHAN.TOH@GOHGEPL COM.SG
Mahile Phane No (LOCAL) +65-92722161
Alternative Phone No Office-62B87009

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SEAT

Model LEON 1.2

E:[::t;::;?::niw which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are ynu.c!aiming unn‘_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Number 1800052986

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TOH SIANG HUI

NRIC No S8922277C

Date Of Birth 24/06/1989

Occupatian INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 21/02/2008



Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +6592722161

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address ETHAN.TOH@GOHGEPL.COM.SG
Address BLK 310 CLEMENTI AVENUE 4 #12-283
Postcode 120310

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING

Aoad Surface WET

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. b

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger Name . EMBER XU
Gender: . Female

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer to sketch plan.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBG1580A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mama af Nruvar LR LY



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

KINGSLY YE / 91005341 / 62541558
BB ADMIRALTY STREET #07-04

757440

SLA358X

PRIVATE CAR

JAFMNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QIANG
592480570

84287100

C/0 221 HENDERSON ROAD #06-18
HENDERSON BUILDING

159557



Sketch Plan

F

Please report correctly the detaiis of the sccident 1o speed up the datm procsss
This Farm must be completed by the Pefioholder snd/er the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthhul snd scourste o posaible Any wiltful misrepresentation or withholding of matesial
lacts may sllow insurance companin to repediste palficy Nebilfy.

The lisue and sceeptance of this Form by imurance companies it not sn adminiion of policy liability on the pert of the inpurance
companier

Any faba reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Azcords Management Centre extabished by the General imurance
Agsociation of Singapars (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fee be made svallable upan spplication by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the imurer, you heredy content 1o the archaving of this report ot the centre and 1o tookes of

the report being made svailable sforessid.
Consert under the Personal Dota Protection Act [FOPA)
| undertand, scknowledge. sgrer and consent that:

(al My lasurer, my workshop and the General inturance Asscoiation of Singapore ["GLA") mayare permitted to collect, use,
disciose snd/od process my persanal deta/personal informaticn set cut in this [form)] and sny other perianal information
provided by me ar possessed bry mry insuner [coliectvey the “Parsonsi Information ) srd discioss and tranpher 1uch
Persongl information 1o all insurer(s) who hove insured venicle(s] imvolved in this sccident (all Irsurer{i] who have intured
vahiche(s] involved in this accident shall be coflectively referred 1o 2 the “Tnsurers”], the nsurers” lewyery/lew frma, the
wmdmnnﬂmmm-nmhmml

i) protening. handling and/or dealing with my claims inclading the sattlemant of the claims and any necessary
invertigations relating to the claima,;

() imvestigating the sccident and/or my ceims;
(6} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or reponding to any enguiries by me;

(] administering my caims [incuding the mailing of cormrpondence, statements, invoices, repors o notices 1o me.
which could invohve disciosure of certain personal dats sbout me to bring sbout delivery of the Lame 33 wall 33 on the
external cover of enveiopes/mail packages]; andyor

[¥) complying weth spplicabie law in séminiitering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my tlaims |coliectively the

all inguren(s) who hawe insured wehichels) imvalved in this sccident and the inmerers” lineyenylaw fem, may/are permittes
to collect, use. dhclose and/or procens my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

ey Personal Indeemation may/am be disclosed by any of the inturers and/lor GIA to thew third party service providen o
agentinciuding thelr lawyer/law firma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mone of the shove Purpose.

vy Perional information will sl be collected and wsed to compie ciairm hstory for The purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and managemant in present snd il luture caims.

the information so collected wnder (d] sbove may by vhered [ dociosed:

{1l te ol Insurers and/or any cther thind perties that st s evalusting, irvestigating, controliing o managing fraus,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencics is reasonsbly reguired for the purpotes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under amy regulations, lews or court orden.

¥ E E E

Drvewr's Signatuee Raporting Centre Personne’ s Sgnature
[ hrhape la et the palicyralder] Name: Deborsh Lai
ek Tme /(A F20pm NRIC/FIN No.: §73328112
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
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Chassis Number

VSSZZZ5FZGR220981

1760
3060
830
880



MMA11B0TSE46 | Mational Assessrer Cantre Servioss - Lits
ENTHY DATE & TIME. 24082018 11,41
BUBMITTED BY. Jeckson He Zheo Ten

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 H-mrlpmwm:!.zﬂuﬂm“ntmnummtmnm up e claims Drocess.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pollicyholder andior the Agthorsed Drvar,

. Information provided must be as truthful and accuraie as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability

4, Tha isaus and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not sn admission of paiicy fiability on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen| Centre sstahiished by the General insurance Association of Singapores (GLA) for
archiving &nd that coplas of this report will, for a fee, ba made avallable upan application by iNterested pariies

7. By the lodgement of this report io the insurers, you hersby conseni to the archiving of this report at e centre and lo copies of the repon being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/06/2018 11:41

Date Of Accident 20/06/2018 19:25

Exact Location Of Accident BKE (WOODLANDS) BEFORE DAIRY FARM RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicla Registration Numbear SLA358X

Insured/Policyholder

Namea Of Registered Owner JAFNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QIANG
NRIC No 592480576

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-57884683

Altemative Phone No OFFICE-37884683

Vehicie Particulars

Manufacturer RENAULT

Model KADJAR 1.5 DC| EDC 6AT S&S EUS
5;&:: r‘:m :ur which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE USE

Are yuu_::la'rmlng undar your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

if No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleai Policy NO

Palicy Number 1800067165

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver JAFNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QIANG
NRIC No 502480576

Date OT Birth 2411111992

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/01/2013

Driving Experienca 5 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-978B4683

Fax Number

Crntact Nimbar NMFFICF-OTRA4RAT



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

if Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notica of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TD STATEMENT.

Attachmentis)

Ara accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audic recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbsar
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Datalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

BLK 122 YISHUN STREET 11
#02-491

760122
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING

WET

NO

3
NO

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SLP5450A
SEAT LEON

PRIVATE CAR



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA DYNA
Detsils Of Properties

Vehicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Nama aof Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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MLHM1BOBDNEZ / Lan Huar (Meng Kee) Motor Pie Lid - Sin Meng
ENTHY DWTE & TIME 21/D6/2018 1557
SUBMITTED BY: Dwborah La Mel Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

repudiate palicy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies m not &n admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companies

5. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manegement Centre established by the General insurance Association of Singapaore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made avallable upan application by interested parties:

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report et the centre and 1o copies of the report being made aveilable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/06/2018 15:57

Date Of Accident 20/06/2018 19:30

Exact Location Of Accident BKE AFTER EXIT 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLP54504A

insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOH GENERAL ENGINEERING PTELTD
Co Reg No 1990053900

Emall Address ETHAN.TOH@GOHGEPL.COM.SG
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-92722161
Altemative Phone No Office-62887009

Vehicie Particulars

Manufacturer SEAT

Model LEDN 1.2

?n;ﬂur:;i?::n:nr which vehicle was being used a PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicie? NO

If No, Please state action to be 1aken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1800052986

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TOH SIANG HUI

NRIC Mo S8922227C

Date Of Birth 24/06/1989

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 21/02/2008



Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92722161

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address ETHAN. TOH@GOHGEPL.COM.SG
Address BLK 310 CLEMENTI AVENUE 4 #12-283
Postcode 120310

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I hqv_e_h&en umeuche_d by unifnnwn pl_:rsun{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (including Driver) 2

Passenger | Name: . EMBER XU
Gender, Female

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NOD

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? ND

if Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer to sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? ND

Vehicle Registration Number GBG1580A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mama nf Ndwvar LUl Y]



Contact Number
Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properhies

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passparnt Number

Contact Number
Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

KINGSLY YE / 91005941 / 62541558
88 ADMIRALTY STREET #07-D4
757440

SLA358X

PRIVATE CAR

JAFNI DENNIS LIEW YONG QIANG
5924B057C

B42871DN

C/0 221 HENDERSON ROAD #0618
HEMDERSON BUILDING

159557



1 Fease report correctly the details of the accident to speed Up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Solicyhoider and/p: the Asthorised Drive:

3. information provided must be as fruthiul snd sccurste s posslble. Ary wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materis
facts may allow insurance companian ic epediaty palicy Bability.

4. The Biue and scceptance af this Ferm by imurance campanies 1t not sn sdmission of policy lisbllity an the part of the inurance
fomEaniEs

5. Any laba reporting may be referred 1o the Poiice lor imwsstigation.
5 The report wil e forewrdsd by the indurers of the GIA Records kanagement Cantre sstabiahed by the General Insursnce

Associntion of Sngacore (GIA) kar archiving and that copies of this report wall for 3 fee be mede svadable upon spolication by
ntereiled partes.

7. By the lndgment of this report 1o the iInsurens, you hereby content 1o the archivieng of this resort o1 the centre snd 1o copies of
the report being made yvailabie soresaid,

B Comsent under the Personal Dats Protection Act |[PDRA)
| underitand, schnowledge, agres and consent that:

|a} My insurer, my workahop snd the Genersl insurance Associstion of Singapore [“G1A”] may/are permithed to colect, e,
disclose snd/or process my personal deta/personal information sl out In this [florm] end any other personal information
povided by me o potseised by v imsurer [colectively the “Parsonal Information™) and disclose and tranifer wech
Feryongl informstion to ol ingurer(s] whe have insured vehicie(s] involved in this accicent (all inaurers] wha have inaured
vehiche|s} invoived in this accident thall be collectively referred 1o o1 the “Tnsurens™), the insurers lawyeryaw firms, the

:n-urmd Singunore and any relevent government sgency/authotity (such xs the police), fer the purscss{s)

i) procesing, handling and/or dealing with my claims mcluging the witkement of the claims and any Arcessary
irveitigations reiating to the claims;

(K] iwpatigating the aczident snd/or my cadms;
{11} carryireg owt andfor dealing with my instructions of reaponding to ary enguisies by me:

{1w] ndmsnzering vy claims (Inchuding the mailing of correspondence. SETEMEAL, MVOCEL, fePSAE O NOTCES 15 Me.
which could involve disciowure of certain personal data sbout me 1o bring sbout delvery of the wame a1 well 25 on the
exietral cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/far

Iv) camplying with asclicabie law In administaring, processing handiing and//or desling with my dasma [coliscively the

b} allinsurer(] whe have intured wehiche(t] invohied in this accident and the ingurers’ lawyery/tew e, may/ars permited
to collect, wse, duclow snd/or process my Personal information for ane ar more of the abowe Purposss, and

fe]  my Perscnal iInformation may/can be dlsciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA 1o thels third party service providers or
agenin{including their liwyers/law firmi), which may be sited outside of Singapore. Tor ane of mare of the above Purposes

{d]  my Personal information will slse be collected sad used to compille daims Mstory for the purpose of fraud detsction,
irvestigation and management in prewent and el future ceims

(&) the mformation so collected under |d) above may be shared | dacosed:

il v all imwurers and/or any cther third parTies that a5s1 in cvatusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reguisten, w enforcement and govesnment afencies & reasonsbly required for the purposes dated, ar

{if} lor complying with requirements under any reguiations, laws or court anders.

P

Cate & Time: 2l m 3-20pn n‘muug}m Nume: m‘hﬂ
Owte & Tomer “' 3*‘,‘ WRICFIN No.: ST3aaa
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Acihet  hoppnd ea 20/6/i8 7.2 %~ n"z-; BKE oer Bt 2.

| Tl Vbr bmieity on i dist laoe and Foont o chpped.

I stped o5 vall ond lorry kncinl onbs a4y o sl 3 it Sorssial

S8 true In every respect
¥ L.
Driver's Signature Rmporiing Cesire Perionme’ L Lgranes
[ &river ks nat the polscyhalder] e Daborsh Lal
DuekTime: 2ikfty  3-70pm NMCTINMe:  STIINNZ



CERTIFICATE OF INSURA

Masmg of Policynoldes Goh Gerars Engreeny Pe Lo Vehicla Ho SLPSaB0A
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Accident Photo




Accident Photo
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Accident Phato




Chassis Number

VSSZZZ5FZGR220981
1760




'Y 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Payn Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 4085833
- TEL 8258 3581 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 16BE07108R G5T Reg. No. 19-060T183-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS3/AIG18011368/R 1vd3a2-1
CHARTIS BUILDINGSINGAPORE 078120 Hate DE122079 I ”mllm"ll‘lul
ATTN - BENNIE TAN Code . AIG
2L Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SLP 54504 Veh. Inspected SLA 358X
Policy No. 1800052986 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 188861 77465-005 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  BENNIE TAN Assign Date 05/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENALLT KADJAR 15 c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. VF1RFEOOS54485181 Colour BLUE
Odometer 67702 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GDOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45Z R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45Z R19 COMNTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225M45ZR18 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45ZR18 CONTINENTAL &mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS )
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  20/06/2018 |inspection Date 28/11/2019
Survey held at MOTCR INTEL AUTOMO FTE LTD
13 KAK| BUKIT ROAD 4 @ BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #01-20 SINGAPORE 147807
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1EETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 358X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singaporne 408623
TEL: G250 3581 FAX: B256 4115
Reg Mo 199807198 GST Reg No 19-0807108-R

Page No..1ol 2

aty Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILGATE REPLACED 2.870.00 139200
1|TAILGATE RENALLT LOGO REFLACED 105.00 105,00
1|TAILGATE KADJAR EMELEM REPLACED 120.00 113.00
1|TAILGATE ECO2 EMBLEM REFLACED 65,00 65.00
1|TAILGATE INNER LOCK SERVICEABLE 408.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED 2,185.00 1,100.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REPLACED 540.00 436.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @575.00 SERVICEABLE 150.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR @%215.00 SERVICEABLE 430.00 =
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -687.30 -321.10
6.185.70 2.855.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
11SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 60.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) REPLACED 150.00 60.00
3J|REAR REVERSE SENSOR @3$245.00 (SN) REPLACED 735.00 245.00
94500 345.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 1.000.00 400.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS; REPLACE THE DAMAGED PARTS
AND COMPONENTS
TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & B00.00 200.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED AND
REPAIRED AREAS
TO REMOVE BOOT COMPARTMENT FITTINGS, GARNISH, INOT NECESSARY 250.00 .
TRIMS ETC SO AS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REFIX /
REPLACE THE SAME
TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL NOT NECESSARY 200.00 =
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
FROPER FUNCTION
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND 120.00 80.00
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION
TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -

AREAS

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG18011369/R1vd3e2-1




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sdn BmE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4115
Reg No: 196607198R GST Reg No 19-0807158-R PagaNo-20f2
T =
Qty Description of Parts " |Workshop (S))|  (8)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 180.00 120.00
2,B00.00 7000
GRAND TOTAL 9,930.70 4,014.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/AIG18011369/R1vd3e2-1
MG L
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automaotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appralser

CHSTLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD FARTIES: - This Asport a mede ssbaly lor the was snd beaelll of ihs Cland namad oa hae iram pegs of this Reparl.
b dlabsilite b
Haporl bn whals of in sart. does g0 st his o her oen rsk

Shird party wie may reply on the Report whelby




